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Malave, Erin “PIocooRiq. . o

From: Sheilia Ling-Jchnson [sljiohnson@kdshelpinghand.org)
Sent: Tuesday. November 16, 2010 10:37 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

To Whom It May Concern:

This is Sheilia Ling-Johnson. owner of KD’s FHelping Hand Home Service, Inc. [ am writing this
letter to inform you ol our new focation. The effective date of this move took place on

November 617, 2010.

Our old address has been listed as well for your reference. If you have any questions or
concerns. please do not hesitate to call me. | can be reached at the number listed below.

Old Address:

421 Montgomery Road

Suite 161

Altameonte Springs. IFL 32714

New Address:

254 8. Roenald Reagan Blvd.
Suite 130

Longwood., . 32750

Thanks.

Thanks.

Sheilia Ling-lohnson

CEO

KIYs Flelpmg Fand Home Service

254 8. Ronald Reagan Bivd., Suite 136
Longwood. 111, 32730

(79 14-5121 Oflee

(484723 1-9808 lFax

wiww kdshelninehand.ore
shiehnsongikdshelpinehand.org

"We're thexe for you when you need a Rand.”
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